Reyes, Claudia

From: James, Denise [DJames@fcps.edu]
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 10:07 PM
To: Noonan, Peter J

Subject: Re: Fwd: Geometry in 8th grade

Thanks Peter i1 :)

From: Noonan, Peter ]
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 08:52 PM
To: Dale, Jack
Cc: Tistadt, Dean; James, Denise
Subject: Fwd: Geometry. in 8th grade
Redacted
Correspondence and Papers
Peter Noonan, Ed.D.
Assistant Superintendent, Instructional Services
Fairfax County Public Schools
Fairfax Ridge Building
571-423-4510

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Evans, Sandy (School Board Member)" <ssevans@fcps.edu>

Date: January 20, 2011 8:49:58 PM EST

To: "Dale, Jack" <JDDale@fcps.edu>, "Noonan, Peter J" <pinoonan@fcps.edu>
Ce: "Wilson, Tessie (School Board Member)" <jtwilson@fcps.edu>, "Tistadt, Dean”
<datistadt@fcps.edu>, "James, Denise" <DJames@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE: Geometry in 8th grade

e
ul:’erintende,.,,_uS

Correspondence and Papers

.= Nal 1 1
FrOMm. Uai€, Jack

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 8:48 PM

To: Evans, Sandy (School Board Member); Noonan, Peter ]
Cc: Wilson, Tessie (School Board Member); Tistadt, Dean; James, Denise
Subject: RE: Geometry.in 8th grade

Redacted
uperintendent’s
orrespondence and Papers .

Jack

From: Evans, Sandy (School Board Member)




Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 8:33 PM

To: Noonan, Peter ]

Cc: Wilson, Tessie (School Board Member); Dale, Jack
Subject: Geometry in 8th grade

Redacted
B Superintendent’s
g==Correspondence and Papers

Sandy Fvans

Fairfax County School Board, Mason District

Voice Mail: 571-423-1083
Andrea Shimer, Administrative Assistant
Phone: 571-423-1069

Please be aware that correspondence with School Board members is subject to the Virginia Freedom of
Information Act. This means that your correspondence may be made public if (1) it deals with FCPS
business and (2) someone requests it--even if you have asked that your message be kept confidential.
Only a few fopics are exempt from the disclosre requirement, such as information. about indentifiable
students and personnel information about individual employees. »




Reyes, Claudia

From: Heard, Judy [jaheard@fcps.edu]
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 9:51 PM
To: Noonan, Peter J

Cc: lvey, Frances W, Colie, Hollis R
Subject: RE: New Report Cards

1 wasn’t sure how specific you wanted the response to be. Let me know if you want me to add more information.

Since the new progress report is a component of the new student information system, the cost of the technology to
deliver it is included with the iSIS project {integrated Student Information System). The costs for the research and
development of the new progress report include professional development, creation of ancillary materials, and
providing additional materials to field test schools. The estimated expenditures from fall, 2008 through spring, 2011 are
approximately $146,000.

Judy Heard :
Manager, integrated Projects Support
Instructional Services Department

S 2T

3877 Fairfax Ridge Road {(# 3-105)
Fairfax, VA 22030

Phone: 571-423-4638

Fax: 571-423-4637

From: Noonan, Peter ]

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 7:11 PM
To: Heard, Judy

Cc: Ivey, Frances W; Colie, Hollis R
Subject: FW: New Report Cards

Will you please take a stab at an answer for me?
Thanks!

Peter Noonan, Ed.D.

Assistant Superintendent, Instructional Services
Fairfax County Public Schools

Fairfax Ridge Building

571-423-4510 ’

From: Hunter Mill BOS Email [mailto:HunterMillIBOSEmail@fairfaxcounty.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 4:57 PM

To: Noonan, Peter ]

Subject: RE: New Report Cards

Peter —



Thank you for your thorough response to my inquiry on the new progress reports. | still have one question that remains
—what is the cost to design and implement this new reporting system?

Regards,

Cathy Hudgins

Supervisor Hunter Mill District
North County Governmental Center
12000 Bowman Towne Drive
Reston, VA 20190

Phone: 703-478-0283

Fax: 703-471-6847

From: Colie, Hollis R [mailto:HRColie@fcps.edu] On Behalf Of Noonan, Peter ]

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 20114:09 PM

To: Hunter Mill BOS Email

Cc: Gibson, Stuart (School Board Member); Dale, Jack; Kirkbride, Sue; Turpin, Melanie
Subject: New Report Cards.

--Dear Supervisor Hudgins,

Mr. Gibson and Dr. Dale asked me to respond on their behalf to your e-mail below requestmg information on the new
- elementary report cards. : \

The begmnlng of the process to redesign the elementary progress report began over three years ago with the creation of
a project team charged with revising the 30-year old progress report. This team is comprised of content specialists,
principals, and representatives from other departments. Teachers at field test schools were added as consultants once
the schools were identified. Before creating any draft versions, the project team held several focus groups for principals,
teachers, and parents to determine features for the new version. A draft version was created, then befa tested at two
elementary schools for one quarter. After receiving feedback from parents and teachers at these two schools, the draft
version was revised before field testing it in ten elementary schools. During the past two years as the field testing has
progressed, numerous focus groups for principals, teachers, and parents have been conducted to seek input on the draft.
These focus groups have been conducted at various phases of our field test. The draft of the elementary progress report
has been revised numerous times during the field testing based on input from these groups. The field testing is still in
progress for this school year. Implementation of the new standards-based progress report was originally scheduled for
next school year at all elementary schools, but the timeline has been delayed in order to more fully communicate the
change to the community. Full implementatton is now scheduled for fall 2012.

The standards on the revised progress report are based on standards students learn at each grade level. During the field
test, teachers have reported that as a result of using the standards-based progress report, they have become more
familiar with all of the standards that students are expected to learn in our Program of Studies. Teacher teams have
frequent conversations about student learning, assessments, and the best way to determine what students have learned.
The goal is to create an instrument that makes reporting to parents more consistent across the county.

The project team has worked closely with the Department of information Technology in the development of the new
standards-based progress report. Since the new progress report will be completed online and as part of the new student
information system, the Department of Information Technology will be able to evaluate each school’s ability to complete
the progress report online. According to the FCPS computer inventory, most computers in FCPS meet the minimum
requirements of the new student information system. Where that is not the case, computers will be upgraded or replaced
in order to provide teachers with the tools they need. It is anticipated that few schools will need upgrades at this time.

If you require further information, please contact me.
Sincerely,

Peter J. Noonan, Ed.D.




Assistant Superintendent, Fairfax County Public Schools
Instructional Services Department

3877 Fairfax Ridge Road '

Fairfax, VA 22030

Tel. 571-423-4510

From: Hunter Mill BOS Email [HunterMillIBOSEmail@fairfaxcounty.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 07, 2011 4:37 PM

To: Gibson, Stuart (School Board Member); Dale, Jack

Subject: New Report Cards

- Redacted
Superintendent’s
Correspondence and Papers

Cathy Hudgins

Supervisor, Hunter Mifl District
North County Governmental Center
12000 Bowman Towne Drive
Reston, VA 20190

Phone: 703-478-0283

Fax: 703-471-6847




Reyes, Claudia

From: Noonan, Peter J [pjnoonan@fcps.edu]
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 8:53 PM
To: Dale, Jack

Cc: James, Denise; Tistadt, Dean
Subject: Fwd: Geometry in 8th grade

o Redacted

Superintendent’s
Peter Noonan, Ed.D. Correspondence and Papers
Assistant Superintendent, Instructional Services
Fairfax County Public Schools
Fairfax Ridge Building
571-423-4510

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Evans, Sandy (School Board Member)" <ssevans@fcps. edu>

Date: January 20, 2011 8:49:58 PM EST

To: "Dale, Jack" <JDDale@fcps.edu>, "Noonan, Peter J" <pjnoonan@fcps.edu>
- Ce: "Wilson, Tessie (School Board Member)" <jtwilson@fcps.edu>, "Tistadt, Dean"-
- <datistadt@fcps.edu>, "James, Denise" <DJames@fcps.edu> '

Subject: RE: Geometry in 8th grade

From: Dale, Jack

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

Cc: Wilson, Tessie (School Board Member), Dale, Jack
Subject: Geometry in 8th grade

Peter, can you tell us how many middle schools offer Geometry now? The question came up in connection with
some of the suggestions by the Annandale study committee. Thank you.

8




Sandy

Sandy Evans

Fairfax County School Board, Mason District

Voice Mail: 571-423-1083
Andrea Shimer, Administrative Assistant
Phone: 571 ~4_23—1 069

Please be aware that correspondence with School Board members is subject to the Virginia Freedom of
Information Act. This means that your correspondence may be made public if (1) it deals with FCPS
business and (2) someone requests it—-even if you have asked that your message be kept confidential.
Only a few topics are exempt from the disclosre requirement, such as information about indentifiable
students and personnel information about individual employees.




Reyes, Claudia

From: North, Kevin [kinorth@fcps.edu]
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 8:50 PM
To: Laconia, Deedre D.

Cc: Larsen, Barbara A

Subject: FW: fcps inquiry

Can you pull this fairly easily?

From: Dale, Jack

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 8:43 PM

To: North, Kevin

Cc: Donohue, Christine W.; Kirkbride, Sue; Quinn, Susan S.
Subject: FW: fcps inquiry

| et

i dent's
superinten .
—Coﬁrespondence and Paper I

Thanks, Jack

From: JennisonJohn@aol.com [mailto:JennisonJohn@aol.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 8:38 PM '
To: Dale, Jack

Subject: Re: fcps inquiry

Jack:
Yes, | would like to still learn the answer.

Thanks,
John

In a message dated 01/20/2011 7:27:49 P.M. Eastern Standard Time, JDDale@fcps.edu writes:
John: ‘

i don’t know the answer to your guestion, and obviously, didn’t respond before your meeting tonight. {l am
just getting on e-mail while at the SB meeting). If this is still of need, we can submit the question in the queue —
it will be awhile as several School Board questions are being address before the upcoming hearings and
adoption of the Advertised Budget.

Jack

From: JennisonJohn@aol.com [mailto:JennisonJohn@aol.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 4:20 PM

To: Dale, Jack

Subject: fcps inquiry

Dear Jack:




It has been a while since | last spoke with you. | hope all is well.
FCPS is presenting the budget at The Federation membership meeting this evening.
} have a couple of very general questions.

| understand that FCPS has approximately 14,333 school based teachers and approximately. 2,767 instructional
assistants.

How many school based teachers earn less than $75,000/year in salary?
How many school based instructional assistants earn less than $75,000/year in salary?

Exact numbers are not necessary, and a percentage would serve my purpose. | suspect most of the 1A’s are
under the $75k salary figure.

Sincerely yours,
John Jennison




Reyes, Claudia

From: Evans, Sandy (School Board Member) [ssevans@fcps.edu]

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 8:50 PM

To: Noonan, Peter J; Dale, Jack

Cc: James, Denise; Tistadt, Dean; Wilson, Tessie (School Board Member)
Subject: RE: Geometry in 8th grade

Redacted
Superintendent’s

Correspondence and Papers

From: Dale, Jack

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 8:48 PM

To: Evans, Sandy (School Board Member); Noonan, Peter J

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

Peter, canyou tell us how many middle schools offer Geometry now? The question came up in connection with some of
the suggestions by the Annandale study committee. Thank you. '

Sandy

Sandy Fvans
Fairfax County School Board, Mason District

Voice Mail: 571-423-1083

Andrea Shimer, Administrative Assistant

Phone: 571-423-1069

Please be aware that correspondence with School Board members is subject to the Virginia Freedom of Information Act. This means
that your correspondence may be made public if (1) it deals with FCPS business and (2) someone requests it--even if you have asked

that your message be kept confidential. Only a few topics are exempt from the disclosre requirement, such as information about
indentifiable students and personnel information about individual employees.

12




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

==superintendent’s
Correspondence and Papers

Jack

"From: Evans, Sandy (School Board Member)

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 8:33 PM

To: Noonan, Peter ]

Cc: Wilson, Tessie (School Board Member); Dale, Jack
Subject: Geometry in 8th grade

Peter, can you tell us how many middle schools offer Geometry now? The question came up in connection with some of
the suggestions by the Annandale study committee. Thank you.

Sandy

Sandy Evans
Fairfax County School Board, Mason District

Voice Mail: 571-423-1083

drea Shimer. Administ

ANdrea snimer, Al nistrative ASSIistant

Phone: 571-423-1069

Please be aware that correspondence with School Board members is subject fo the Virginia Freedom of Information Act. This means
that your correspondence may be made public if (1) it deals with FCPS business and (2) someone requests it--even if you have asked
that your message be kept confidential. Only a few topics are exempt from the disclosre requirement, such as information about
indentifiable students and personnel information about individual employees.

13




Reyes, Claudia

From: Wilson, Tessie (School Board Member) [jtwilson@fcps.edu]
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 8:48 PM
To: Noonan, Peter J; Dale, Jack; Evans, Sandy (School Board Member)
Cc: James, Denise; Tistadt, Dean
Subject: RE: Geometry in 8th grade
Redacted

Superintendent’s
Correspondence and Papers

Tessie Wilson
School Board Member
Braddock District

Please be aware that correspondence with School Board members is subject to the
Virginia Freedom of Information Act. This means that your correspondence may be )
made public if (1) it deals with FCPS business and (2) someone requests it--- even
if you have asked that your message be kept confidential. Only a few topics are
exempt from the disclosure requirement, such as information about identifiable
students, and personnel information about individual employees.

From: Dale, Jack

.Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 8:48 PM

To: Evans, Sandy (School Board Member); Noonan, Peter J

Cc: Wilson, Tessie (School Board Member); Tistadt, Dean; James, Denise
Subject: RE: Geometry in 8th grade

Redacted
Su erintendent’s
Co?’respondence and Papers

Jack

From: Evans, Sandy (School Board Member)

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 8:33 PM

To: Noonan, Peter ]

Cc: Wilson, Tessie (School Board Member); Dale, Jack .
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

16



Please be aware that correspondence with School Board members is subject to the Virginia Freedom of Information Act. This means
that your correspondence may be made public if (1) it deals with FCPS business and (2) someone requests it--even if you have asked

that your message be kept confidential. Only a few topics are exempt from the disclosre requirement, such as information about
indentifiable students and personnel information about individual empioyees.

17




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
'~ Redacted

—Superintendent’s

, Correspondence and Papers
Tessie Wilson

School Board Member
Braddock District

Please be aware that correspondence with School Board members is subject to the
Virginia Freedom of Information Act. This means that your correspondence may be
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
Subject: RE: Geometry in 8th grade '

Redacted
Supenntendents
ConespOHdencnandPapem

Jack

From: Evans, Sandy (School Board Member)

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 8:33 PM

To: Noonan, Peter ]

Cc: Wilson, Tessie (School Board Member); Dale, Jack
Subjeci: Geomeitry in 8th grade

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

18




Please be aware that correspondence with School Board members is subject to the Virginia Freedom of information Act. This means
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

From: Dale, Jack [JDDale@fcps.edu]

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 8:48 PM

To: Noonan, Peter J; Evans, Sandy (School Board Member)

Cc: James, Denise; Tistadt, Dean; Wilson, Tessie (School Board Member)
Subject: RE: Geometry in 8th grade

Redacted
Superintendent’s
Correspondence and Papers

Jack

From: Evans, Sandy (School Board Member)

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011-8:33 PM

To: Noonan, Peter ]

Cc: Wilson, Tessie (School Board Member); Dale, Jack
Subject: Geometry in 8th grade

Peter, can you tell us how many middle schoois offer Geometrv now? The question came up in connection wuth some of
the suggestions by the Annandale study committee. Thank you.

Sahdy

Sandy FEvans
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

20




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

Senti: Thursday, January 20, 2011 8:33 PM

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
‘the suggestlons by the Annandale study committee. Thank you. :

Sandy

Sandy Fvans
Fairfax County School Board Mason D;s’mct

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

From: Smith, Kathy L (School Board Member) [kismith1@fcps.edu]
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 8:46 PM

To: Goddard, Pam

Subject: RE: staff decision-making criteria for SW boundaries

Not sure

Kathy L. Smith

Chairman

Sully District

Please be aware that correspondence with School Board members is sub1ect to the Virginia
Freedom of Information Act. This means that your correspondence may be made public if (1) it
deals with FCPS business and (2) someone requests it--- even if you have asked that your
message be kept confidential. Only a few topics are exempt from the disclosure requirement,
such as information about identifiable students, and personnel information about individual
employees.

————— Original Message-----

From: Goddard, Pam

Sent:- Thursday, -January-20;-2011-8:46 PM

To: Smith, :Kathy L (School Board Member)

Subject: RE: staff decision-making criteria for SW boundaries

Nope! = Should we do anything with this? Posted anywhere? Denise's page?

e Orlglnal Message-----

From: Smith, Kathy-L (School Board Member;

. Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 8:35 PM

To: Goddard, Pam :

Subject: FW: staff decision-making criteria for SW boundaries

Were you not on here???

Kathy L. Smith

Chairman

Sully District

Please be aware that correspondence with School Board members is subject to the V1rg1n1a
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

From: Tistadt, Dean

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 7:47 PM

To: Dale, Jack; Reed, Patty (School Board Member)

Cc: School Board Members

Subject: RE: staff decision-making criteria for SW boundaries

Redacted
Superintendent’s

Correspondence and Papers




Redacted
Superintendent's
Correspondence and Papers

;'Thahks.

Dean

————— Original Message-----

From: Dale, Jack

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2011 3:28 PM

To: Reed, Patty (School Board Member); Tistadt, Dean

Cc: School Board Members

Subject: RE: staff decision-making criteria for SW boundaries

Redacted
Superintendent’s
Correspondence and Papers

————— Original Message-----
From: Reed, Patty (School Board Member)
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 11:26 AM

23




To: Tistadt, Dean
Cc: Dale, Jack; School Board Members
Subject: staff decision-making criteria for SW boundaries

Dean:

As I've advocated in the past, is it possible to develop a summary matrix that delineates
your decision-making process (e.g., options considered, pros/cons, factors that held the most
weight)? (See below.) Also, can you expand upon the notion that the $15M in renovation and
“building costs noted in your key points will be covered with the construction reserve and
existing bond authority? How much is in the reserve and what for what purposes can it be
used? I think the afore-mentioned information would be helpful to all interested parties.

VI. IMPLEMENTING CONSIDERATIONS AND PROCEDURES Numerous factors may be considered when
consolidating schools, redistricting school boundaries, or adopting pupil assignment plans.
The following examples of these factors are not presented in priority order. Any or all of
these factors may be relevant in a particular consolidation, redistricting, or assignment
plan: the proximity of schools to student residences; projected school enrollment and
capacity; walking distances; busing times and costs; walking and busing safety; natural and
man-made geographic features; the impact on neighborhoods; school feeder alignments;
contiguous school attendance areas; long-range capital plans; the socioeconomic
characteristics of school populations; the distribution of programs and resources; the
overall impact on families and students; and compnrat1ve long-term costs.

Thanks,

Patty

Patricia S. Reed

Fairfax County School Board

Providence Diétrict

Phone: 571-423-1084

Kathy Partlow, Acting Executive Administrative Assistant

Phone 571-423-1064

KFPartlow@fcps.edu

Please be aware that correspondence with School Board members is subject to the Virginia

Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). This means that your correspondence may be made public if
(1) it deals with FCPS business and (2) someone requests it. Only a few topics are exempt

ct+iide d n+to
students, and personnel informati
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about individual employees.
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Reyes, Claudia

From: Smith, Kathy L {School Board Member) [klsmith1@fcps.edu]
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

To: Smith, Kathy L (School Board: Member)

Subject: RE: staff decision-making criteria for SW boundaries

Nope! ~Should we do anything with this? Posted anywhere? Denise's page?

————— Original Message-----

From: Smith, Kathy L (School Board Member)

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 8:35 PM

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
superintendent's

Correspondence and Papers

‘Thanks.
Dean

----- Original Message-----
From: Dale, Jack
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2011 3:28 PM
. To: Reed, Patty (School Board Member); Tistadt, Dean
Cc: School Board Members '
Subject: -RE: staff decision-making criteria for SW boundaries

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
Subject: staff decision-making criteria for SW boundarles

Dean:

As I've advocated in the past, is it possible to develop a summary matrix that delineates
your decision-making process (e.g., options considered, pros/cons, factors that held the most
weight)? (See below.) Also, can you expand upon the notion that the $15M in renovation and.
building costs noted in your key points will be covered with the construction reserve and -
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
overall impact on families and students; and comparative long-term costs.

Thanks,
Patty

Patricia S.vReed

Fairfax Connty School Board

Providence District

Phone: 571-423-1084

Kathy Partlow, Acting Executive Administrative Assistant
Phone 571-423-1664

KFPartlow@fcps.edu

Please be aware that correspondence with School Board members is subject to the Virginia

oA = N = -~

Freedom of Information Act (rULA) This means that your correspondence may be made public if
(1) it deals with FCPS business and (2) someone requests it. Only a few topics are exempt

" Lmiit SAamtS LS al? n i dandto s marcAanna al T nfarmatinn
llum UL.)\..LUDUIC, .)u\.ll as .Llll\.ll |IIGL.LUII auuun. LAUCHTLLT A4UAT SLUUTIILD, Giiu pli SUNNITL 4 UiiiGLausi

about individual employees.
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Reyes, Claudia

From: Goddard, Pam [pgoddard@fcps.edu]

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 8:46 PM

To: Smith, Kathy L (School Board Member)

Subject: RE: staff decision-making criteria for SW boundaries

Nope! Should we do anything with this? Posted anywhere? Denise's page?

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
‘Freedom of ‘Information Act. This means that your.correspondence may be made public if (1) it
deals with FCPS business and (2) someone requests 'it--- even if you have asked that your
message be kept confidential. -Only a few topics are-exempt from the disclosure requirement,
such as information about 1dent1f1able studentsJ and personnel information about 1nd1v1dua1

employees.

—————— Original Message-----

From: Tistadt, Dean

Sent:" Thursday, January 20, 2011 7:47 PM

To: Dale, Jack; Reed, Patty (School Board Member)

Cc: School Board Members

Subject: RE: staff decision-making criteria for SW boundaries

M Redacted
Superintendent s




Redacted
Superintendent’s
Correspondence and Papers

Thanks.

Dean

----- Original Message-----

From: Dale, Jack

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2911 3:28 PM

To: Reed, Patty (School Board Member); Tistadt, Dean

Cc: School Board Members

Subject: RE: staff decision-making criteria for SW boundaries

B Redacted
Superintendent’s
Correspondence and Papers

————— Original Message-----

From: Reed, Patty (School Board Member)

Sent: Thursday, ‘January 20, 2011 11:26 AM

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
building costs noted in your key points will be covered with the construction reserve and
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

Please bé aware that correspondence with School Board members’is subject to the Virginia
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). This means that your correspondence may be made public if
(1) it deals with FCPS business and (2) someone requests it. Only a few topics are exempt

from disclosure, such as information about 1dent1f1ab1e students, and personnel 1nformat10n
about individual employees. :
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

Subject: FW: staff decision- -making criteria for SW boundaries

Were you not on here???

Kathy L. Smith

Chairman

Sully District :

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
such as information about identifiable students, and personnel information about: 1nd1v1dua1
employees

————— ~-Original Message-----

From: Tistadt, Dean

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2611 7:47 PM

To: Dale, Jack; Reed, Patty (School Board Member)

Cc: -School Board Members

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

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 3:28 PM

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

Kathy Partlow, Acfing Executive Administrative Assistant

Phone 571-423-1064 /

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

~from disclosure, such as 1nformatlon about 1dent1f1able students, and personnel 1nformat10n

about 1nd1v1dua1 employees.
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Reyes, Claudia

From: Dale, Jack [JDDale@fcps.edu]

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 8:45 PM

To: Moniuszko, Richard A..; Donohue, Christine W.; Hunter, Barbara M. (Gatehouse)
Cc: Cornell, Lora L.

Subject: RE: Follow up from High School Principals

superintendent's

Correspondence and Papers

From: Hunter, Barbara M. (Gatehouse)

Sent; Thursday, January 20, 2011 8:38 PM

To: Moniuszko, Richard A..; Donohue, Christine W.
Cc: Dale, Jack; Cornell, Lora L.

Subject: RE: Follow up from High School Principals

Well, hold on. We would be inundated with emails if we asked them to do that. Let me talk with Pauland see if we can
come up with something. ‘

Barbara M. Hunter, APR
Assistant Superintendent
Communications and Community Cufreach
- Fairfax County Public Schools
8115 Gatehouse Road
- Falls Church, VA 22042
Barbara.Hunter1@fcps.edu
571-423-1218 (office)
- 571-382-0834 (mobile)

From: Moniuszko, Richard A..

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 8:37 PM

To: Donohue, Christine W. '

Cc: Dale, Jack; Hunter, Barbara M. (Gatehouse); Cornell, Lora L.
Subject: RE: Follow up from High School Principals

Areminder to principals about contacting DCCO when they get requests from parents for specific information would be
helpful. 1 can put something in principals™ preview tomorrow as well.

Rich

From: Donohue, Christine W.

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 7:46 PM

To: Dale, Jack; Hunter, Barbara M. (Gatehouse); Moniuszko, Richard A..
Subject: RE: Follow up from High School Principals

Redacteq
S e
Orrespondence and Papers
Christine Walsh Donohue
Chief of Staff

Fairfax County Public Schools
8115 Gatehouse Road
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Fails Church, VA 22042
Phone: 571-423-1010
Fax: 571-423-1007

From: Dale, Jack

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 7:39 PM

To: Hunter, Barbara M. (Gatehouse); Moniuszko, Richard A..
Cc: Donohue, Christine W.

Subject: RE: Follow up from High School Principals

Redacted
Superintendent’s
Correspondence and Papers

From: Hunter, Barbara M. (Gatehouse)

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 3:25 PM

To: Moniuszko, Richard A..

Cc: Donohue, Christine W.; Dale, Jack

Subject: RE: Follow up from High School Principals

Redacted Personnel

Barbara M. Hunter, APR
Assistant Superintendent
Communications and Community Outreach
Fairfax County Public Schools
8115 Gatehouse Road
‘Falls Church, VA 22042
- Barbara.Hunter1 @fcps.edu
571-423-1218 (office)
571-382-0834 (mobile)

From: Moniuszko, Richard A..

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 3:25 PM
To: Hunter, Barbara M. (Gatehouse)

“€¢: Donohue, Christine W,; Dale, Jack
Subject: Follow up from High School Principals

In meeting with the high school principals this morning, they asked that FOIA requests be handled by DCCO, rather than
having them send information directly to the person requesting the information. They were caught in the middle of Ms.
Christophe’s request for their discipline matrix—receiving conflicting information about what to send to whom from
Paul and Grady. HS principals had no idea who Ms. Christophe was, and one deleted her e-mail thinking it was spam.

I would agree these type requests would be best handled centrally, rather than having 24 principals sending a parent

information.

Rich
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Reyes, Claudia

From: Moniuszko, Richard A.. [ramoniuszko@fcps.edu]

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 8:37 PM

To: Donohue, Christine W.

Cc: Cornell, Lora L.; Dale, Jack; Hunter, Barbara M. (Gatehouse)
Subject: RE: Follow up from High School Principals

A reminder to principals about contacting DCCO when they get requests from parents for specific information would be
helpful. 1 can put something in principals’ preview tomorrow as well.

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

Falls Church, VA 22042
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

e T
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
having them send information directly to the person requesting the.information.. They were caught in the middle.of Ms.
Christophe’s request for their discipline matrix—receiving conflicting information about what to send to whom from
Paul and Grady. HS principals had no idea who Ms. Christophe was, and one deleted her e-mail thinking it was spam.

| would agree these type requests would be best handled centrally, rather than having 24 principals sending a parent
information.

Rich




Reyes, Claudia

From: Dale, Jack [JDDale@fcps.edu]

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 8:43 PM

To: North, Kevin

Cc: Quinn, Susan S.; Donohue, Christine W.; Kirkbride, Sue
Subject: FW: fcps inquiry

Redacted
Superintendent’s
Thanks, Jack Correspondence and Papers

From: JennisonJohn@aol.com [mailto:JennisonJohn@aol.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 8:38 PM

To: Dale, Jack

Subject: Re: fcps inquiry

Jack:
Yes, | would vlike to still learn the answer.

Thanks,
John

In a message dated 01/20/2011 7:27:49 P.M. Eastern Standard Time, JDDale@fcps.edu writes:

John:

I don’t know the answer to your question, and cbviously, didn’t respond before your meeting tonight. {lam
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

To: Dale, Jack '

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
I have a couple of very general questions.

[ understand that FCPS has approximately 14,333 school based teachers and approximately 2,767 instructional
assistanis.

How many school based teachers earn less than $75,000/year in salary?

How many school based-instructional aééistants earn less than $75,000'/year'inbsalary?

Exact numbers are not necessary, and a percentage would serve my purpose. i suspect most of the iA's are
under the $75k salary f:gure '

Sincerely yours,

John Jennison
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Reyes, Claudia

From: Hunter, Barbara M. (Gatehouse) [BMHunter1@fcps.edu]
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 8:38 PM
To: Moniuszko, Richard A..; Donohue, Christine W.
Cc:- Cornell, Lora L.; Dale, Jack
" Subject: RE: Follow up from High School Principals

Well, hold on. We would be inundated with emails if we asked them to do that. Let me talk with Paul and see if we can
come up with something. '

Barbara M. Hunter, APR

Assistant Superintendent

Communications and Community Outreach
Fairfax County Public Schools

8115 Gatehouse Road

Falls Church, VA 22042
Barbara.Hunter1@fcps.edu

571-423-1218 (office)

571-382-0834 {mobile)

From: Moniuszko, Richard A..

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 8:37 PM -

To: Donohue, Christine W. :
Cc: Dale, Jack; Hunter, Barbara M. (Gatehouse); Cornell, Lora L. .

. Subject: RE: Follow up from High School Principals

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

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011.7:46 PM

To: Dale, Jack; Hunter, Barbara M. (Gatehouse); Moniuszko, Richard A..
Subject: RE: Follow up from High School Principals

) Redacted )
g Superintendent’s
v Correspondence and Papers

Christine Walsh Donohue

Chief of Staff

Fairfax County Public Schools

8115 Gatehouse Road

Falls Church, VA 22042

Phone: 571-423-1010
Fax: 671-423-1007

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

From: Smith, Kathy L (School Board Member) [klsmith1@fcps.edu]
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 8:35 PM

To: Goddard, Pam

Subject: FW: staff decision-making critéria for SW boundaries

Were you not on here???

Kathy L. Smith

Chairman

Sully District

Please be aware that correspondence with School Board members is subject to the virginia
Freedom of Information Act. This means that your correspondence may be made public if (1) it
deals with FCPS business and (2) someone requests it--- even if you have asked that your
message be kept confidential. Only a few topics are exempt from the disclosure requirement,
such as information about identifiable students, and personnel information -about individual
employees.

----- Original Message-----
“'From: Tistadt, Dean
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 7:47 PM-
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
Subject Follow up from ngh School Prmcnpals

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

I'would agree these type requests would be best handled centrally, rather than having 24 principals sending a parent
information.

Rich
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Thanks.

Dean

————— Original Message-----

From: Dale; Jack

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 3:28 PM

To: Reed, Patty (School Board Member); Tistadt, Dean

Cc: School Board Members

Subject: RE: staff decision-making criteria for SW boundaries

Redacteq
Supermtendent s
_ Correspondence and Paperg

————— Original Message-----

From: Reed, Patty (School Board Member)

.Sent: Thursday,; January 20, 2011 11:26 AM

To: Tistadt, Dean

Cc: Dale, Jack; School Board Members

Subject: staff decision-making criteria for: SW boundaries

Dean:

As I've advocated in the past, is it possible to develop a summary matrix that delineates
your decision-making process-(e.g., options considered, pros/cons, factors that held the most
weight)? (See below.) Also, can you expand upon the notion that the $15M in renovation and
building costs noted in your key points will be.covered with the construction reserve and
existing bond authority? How much is in the reserve and what for what purposes can it be

used? I think the afore-mentioned information would be helpful to all interested parties.

TAMDI CMERTTRIS FAMCTREDATTAME ARMNM DOAATINIIDES RMumanmiic Loardmne mav bha ranctAdamad sibvam

VI. IMPLEMENT NG L.UI‘L).LUET\HILUN.) AND l“l’\U\_EIJUI'\E.) NUITHOUS 1TdlLlul s fliay UT LUNISLUTI TU wWiich
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
capacity; walking distances; busing times and costs; walking and busing safety, natural and
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

from disclosure,. such: as information about ideptifiable. students, and personnel information
about individual employees. ‘
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Reyes, Claudia

. From: Smith, Kathy L (School Board Member) [kismith1@fcps.edu]
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

employees. ‘

----- Original Message-----

From: Tistadt, Dean

Sent: Thursday, January 290, 2011 7:47 PM

To: Dale, Jack; Reed, Patty (School Board Member)

‘Cc: School Board: Members :

Subject: RE: staff decision-making criteria for SW boundaries

Redacted
' superintendent’s
Correspondence and Papers
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Thanks.

Dean

----- Original Message-----

From: Dale, Jack

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 3:28 PM

To: Reed, Patty (School Board Member); Tlstadt Dean

Cc: School Board Members

Subject: RE: staff decision-making criteria for SW boundaries

gy Redacted
Superintendent‘s
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

TMDI CMEMNT TRA TOMITHRIEDATTNANG fMrimnainaiie Lot mime mav o Fcancidanrnad ihan

VI. IMPLEMENTING CONSIDERATIONS AND PROCEDURES Numerous tactors may be considered when
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

Phoné: 571-423-1084

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
{1) it deals with FCPS business and (2) someone requests it. Only a few topics are exempt

from disclosure, such as information about identifiable students, and personnel information
about individual employees.
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Reyes, Claudia

From: Center, Brad (School Board Member) [BCenter@fcps.edu]
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 8:31 PM
To: Dale, Jack
Subject: RE:
Redacted

Supenntendent'
Correspondence and Papers
Brad Center
Vice Chairman
Lee District

Please be aware that correspondence with School Board members is subject to the Virginia Freedom of Information Act. This means
that your correspondence may be made public if (1) it deals with FCPS business and (2) someone requests it -- even if you have asked
that your message be kept confidential. :Only a few topics are exempt from the disclosure requirement, such as lnformatlon about
identifiable sfudem‘s and personnel information about mdzwdual employees.

From: Dale, Jack

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 8:25 PM
To: Center, Brad (School Board Member)
Subject: RE:

. Redacted

— Superintendent’s

: Correspondence and Papers
From: Center, Brad (School Board Member)
Sent: Thursday, January 20 2011 7:51 PM

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
that your message be kept confidential. Only a few topics are exempt from the disclosure requirement, such as information about
identifiable students, and personnel information about individual employees.

From: Dale, Jack

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 7:42 PM
To: Center, Brad (School Board Member)
Subject: RE:

Y-
. ende

Supeﬂnt

(s
Correspondence and pape




From: Center, Brad (School Board Member)
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 7:39 PM
To: Dale, Jack

Subject: FW:

Redacted ’
Superintendent s
& Correspondence an

d Papers

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
that your message be kept confidential.  Only a few topics are exempt from the disclosure requirement, such as information about
identifiable students, and personnel information about individual employees.

From: Center, Brad (School Board Member)
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 10:04 PM
To: bcenter@deloitte.com

Cc: Center, Brad (School Board Member)
Subject:

Brad Center
Vice Chairman
Lee District

Pleise be aware that correspondence with School Board members is subject to the Virginia Freedom of Information Act. This means
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
that your correspondence may be made public if (1) it deals with FCPS business and (2) someone requests. it -- even if you have asked
that your message be kept confidential. Only afew topics are exempt from the disclosure requzrement such-as information about
identifiable students, and personnel information about individual employees. :

From: Dale, Jack ,
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 8:25 PM
To: Center, Brad (School Board Member)
Subject: RE:

Redacted

— Supermtendent s
Cerrespondence and Papers

From: Center, Brad {School Board Member)
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 7:51 PM
To: Dale, Jack

Subject: RE:

Redacteq
Supermtendent'
Correspondence and Papers

Brad Center

Vice Chairman

T oo Nigtrint
VW 17100 AVt

Please be aware that correspondence with School Board members is subject to the Viy 0 an
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

Subject: RE: Redacted
Superintendent’s

- Correspondence and Papers .
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
that your correspondence may be made public if (1) it deals with FCPS business and (2) someone requests it — even if you have asked
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
‘Subject:

Brad Center
Vice Chairman
Lee District

Please be aware that correspondence with School Board members is subject to the Virginia Freedom of Information Act. This means
that your correspondence may be made public if (1) it deals with FCPS business and (2) someone requests it - even if you have asked
that your message be kept confidential. Only a few topics are exempt from the disclosure requzrement such as information about
identifiable students, and personnel information about individual employees.
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